51.3801	BSN	Baccalaureate	Schoool of Nursing and Health Professions	Nursing	RN to BSN	Dana Todd	Program Director	270-809-6225	dtodd7@murraystate.	<u>edu</u>
51.3801	BSN	Baccalaureate	Schoool of Nursing and Health Professions	Nursing		Dana Todd	Program Director	270-809-6225	dtodd7@murraystate.	<u>edu</u>
51.3818	DNP	Doctorate	Schoool of Nursing and Health Professions	Nursing Practice	Family Nurse Practitioner	Kristin Reid	Program Director	270-809-6670	kreid3@murraystate.e	<u>du</u>
51.3818	DNP	Doctorate	Schoool of Nursing and Health Professions	Nursing Practice	MSN to DNP	Kristin Reid	Program Director	270-809-6670	kreid3@murraystate.e	<u>du</u>
51.3818	DNP	Doctorate	Schoool of Nursing and Health Professions	Nursing Practice	Nurse Anesthesia	Tiffany Eye	Program Director	270-809-6664	teye@murraystate.edu	<u>L</u>
51.3818	DNP	Doctorate	Schoool of Nursing and Health Professions	Nursing Practice		Kristin Reid	Program Director	270-809-6670	kreid3@murraystate.e	<u>du</u>
	Meets/ Does not Meet Educational									
	Requirements in this	Licensing Agency/ Board								
State/Territory	state/territory	Name Alabama Board of	Licensing Agency/Board URL							
Alabama	Meets		https://www.abn.alabama.gov/							
		Alaska (AK) Board of	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofn							
Alaska	Meets	Nursing Arizona (AZ) Board of	<u>ursing.aspx</u>							
Arizona	Meets	Nursing	https://azbn.gov/							
			https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards- commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-							
Arkansas	Meets	Nursing	state-board/							
California	Does Not Meet	California (CA) Board of Nursing	https://www.rn.ca.gov/index.shtml							
Colorado	Meets	Colorado (CO) Board of Nursing	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing							
	Weets	Connecticut (CT) Board of								
Connecticut	Meets	-	https://portal.ct.gov/dph https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursi							
Delaware	Meets		ng/							
District of		District of Columbia (DC)								
Columbia		Board of Nursing Florida (FL) Board of	https://dchealth.dc.gov/							
Florida	Meets		https://floridasnursing.gov/ https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-							
Georgia	Meets	Nursing	nursing							
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii (HI) Board of Nursing	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/							
		Idaho (ID) Board of								
Idaho	Meets		https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/ https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/							
Illinois	Meets	-	nursing.html https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/n							
Indiana	Meets	Indiana Board of Nursing	ursing-home/nursing-board/ https://dial.iowa.gov/about-							
Iowa	Meets		dial/boards/board-nursing							
Kansas	Meets	Kansas Board of Nursing Kentucky Board of	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/							
Kentucky	Meets		https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx							
Louisiana	Meets	Nursing	https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/ https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursin							
Maine	Meets	Maine Board of Nursing	g/							
Maryland	Meets	Nursing	https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Pages/default.aspx							
Massachusetts	Meets		https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of- registration-in-nursing							
	****	Ü	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/burea							
Michigan	Meets		u-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health- prof/nursing							
Minnesota	Meets	Minnesota Board of	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/							
		Mississippi Board of								
Mississippi	Meets	Nursing Missouri Board of	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/							
Missouri	Meets	Nursing	https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp							

https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/n

hampshire-board-nursing https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nu

https://www.bon.nm.gov/ https://www.op.nysed.gov/registered-

https://www.ncbon.com/

professional-nursing

urse-licensing.aspx

Nevada Board of Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/ New Hampshire Board of https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-

Nursing

Nursing

Nursing

Nursing New Jersey Board of Nursing

Nursing

Montana Board of

Nebraska Board of

New Mexico Board of Nursing New York Board of

Nursing North Carolina Board of

Missouri

Montana

Nebraska

Nevada

New Jersey

New Mexico

New York

New Hampshire Meets

North Carolina Meets

Meets

Meets

Meets

Meets

Meets

Meets

Meets

		North Dakota Board of	
North Dakota	Meets	Nursing	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio	Meets	Ohio Board of Nursing	https://nursing.ohio.gov/
		Oklahoma Board of	
Oklahoma	Meets	Nursing	https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
0	Meets	Oregon Board of Nursing	https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/i
Oregon	wieets	Oregon Board of Nursing	ndex.aspx
			https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/dep
		Pennsylvania Board of	artment-and-offices/bpoa/boards-
Pennsylvania	Does Not Meet	Nursing	commissions/nursing.html
		Rhode Island Board of	
Rhode Island	Meets	Nursing	https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses
		South Carolina Board of	
South Carolina	Meets	Nursing South Dakota Board of	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota	Meets	Nursing	https://www.sdbon.org/
Journ Danota	Meets	rtarsing .	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-
			program-areas/health-professional-
		Tennessee Board of	boards/nursing-board/nursing-
Tennessee	Meets	Nursing	board/about.html
Texas	Meets	Texas Board of Nursing	https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Utah	Meets	Utah Board of Nursing Vermont Board of	https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/
Vermont	Does Not Meet	Nursing	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
			https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/
Virginia	Meets	Virginia Board of Nursing	Nursing/
Washington	Meets	Washington Board of Nursing	https://nursing.wa.gov/
wasiiiigtoii	ivicets	West Virginia Board of	https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/defa
West Virginia	Meets	Nursing	ult.aspx
· ·		Wisconsin Board of	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCoun
Wisconsin	Meets	Nursing	cils/Nursing/Default.aspx
		Wyoming Board of	
Wyoming	Meets	Nursing	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
American Samoa		Does Not Meet	
Guam		Does Not Meet	
Northern			
Mariana Islands		Does Not Meet	
Puerto Rico		Does Not Meet	
U.S. Virgin Islands		Door Not Mont	
isidflus		Does Not Meet	